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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/10/36.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
How many frontline paramedic posts were unfilled in a) 2013/14, b) 2014/15, and c) 2015/16

and d) 2017/18
Please see table below:

Date Vacancies FTE | Vacancy %
31st March 2014 | 255.80 32.58%
315t March 2015 | 181.45 22.54%
315t March 2016 | 241.91 27.54%
31st March 2017 | 285.09 27.76%
315t March 2018 | 135.40 14.58%

If possible, please could you provide me with a reason for the unfilled posts, if it is the case
that posts have not been filled?
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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